—

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
March 20, 2018 at 7:00 PM
To be held at West Plainfield Fire Department
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

Call the meeting to order
Review and Discussion of Bills
a. Approve Payment of Bills (Page 1)
Public comment
Lillard Hall
a. Lillard Hall Business
b. Lillard Hall Report (Page 2)
c. Lillard Hall Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
i.  Financial Analysis Report
ii.  Landscaping / Fencing
iii.  Lillard Hall Painting
iv.  BBQ pit bricks behind Lillard hall
5. Financials
a. Deposits (Page 3)
b. Financial Reports (Page 4-7)
6. New Business
a. Discussion/Action - B230 Build
b. Discussion/Action — 4 way stop at County Roads 31 and 96
Old Business
Chiefs Report
Assistant Chiefs Report
. Volunteer Activities Report
. Committee Reports
a. Standing Committees
i.  Benefits Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
ii.  Budget Committee Report (Yeager, Hjerpe)
iii.  Personnel Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
o Discussion/Action — Adopt Revised Section 730 — Engincer (Page 8-10)
e Discussion/Action — Adopt Revised Section 740 — Lieutenant (Page 11-13)
e Discussion/Action — Adopt Section 750 — Fire Captain (Page 14-16)
e Discussion/Action — Adopt Section 765 — Battalion Chief — Volunteer
(Page 17-19)
iv.  Extended Coverage / Resident Firefighter Program Committee (Beoshanz, Yeager)
b. Ad Hoc Committees

R e

— = A\D GO ]
N

i. Policy Review Committee (Beoshanz, Guarino)
ii. Animal Rescue Training Committee (McMullen, Hjerpe)
iii. Monument Committee (Beoshanz, Yeager)

12. Bureau of Indian Health Service (BIHS) Liaison Report
13. Training Liaison Report
14. Fire Prevention Liaison Report
15. Major Equipment Repair Liaison Report
16. Minutes
a. Approval of February 20, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (Page 20-26)
17. Clerk’s Report
a. Discussion/Action — Personnel Evaluation— Sharon Grafton — Closed Session if requested
18. Open Forum
19. Calendar
a. The next regular scheduled Board meeting will be April 17, 2018 at 7:00 pm unless another date
is agreed upon. :

Posted 3/ /18 @ by




West Plainfield Fire Protection District

24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616  (530) 756-0212

March 20, 2018

Auditor-Controller
625 Court Street
Woodland, CA 95695

This letter is to inform you that the West Plainfield Fire Protection District's Board of
Commissioners has approved for payment the bills listed below:

ATT _ $ 7402
Cascade - 952.38
Edwards ' . 78.63
EverBank 180.03
Jonhson 845.98
PG&E : 699.81
Scott's PPE : : . 44.79
US Bank : B 881.44
Waste Management _ 394.38

Total o $ 414146

* Not included in total




March 20, 2018

Lillard Hall Report

Deposit Income:

Total:

Deposit:

Total:

Expenses:

Total:

Balance:

Jo Yeager

$600.00
$350.00
$600.00

$1,550.00
$500.00
$500.00

$1,000.00

$75.00
$246.00
$110.00
$169.78
$500.00

$1,100.78

$15,797.07

Solorzano Mora party

Dog group
Hemnandez party

Solorzano Mora party
Pizano party

Eva Cardosa Cabrera Hall cleaning

Waste removal

PG&E bill .

Waste Management Woodland - Hall (garbage dumpster)
Solorzano Mora — party refund




DEPOSITS — March 20, 2017

Total o 6 deposit totaling $3,695.42

YCPARMIA — Reimbursement Temporary Disability $1,110.66
YCPARMIA — Reimbursement Temporary Disability $1,110.66
YCPARMIA — Reimbursement Temporary Disability $1,031.33
US Bank — WSCA Contract payment - $86.54

Lillard Hall — Reimbursement Waste Management $246.00

Lillard Hall — Reimbursement PG&E $110.23

S




~BL RS
-z2'S¥6'6
oo-L¥Z’'e
Y1625
89°GFT
gE°0E6'T
£6°9
SE£' 662
SE°8ZT
00" T9
PE 66 T
-L6°GF¢E
TTLST'S
65°6%
8L°818
00°000°S
S9°L6Z'E
8% 26
00" €S
00°000‘S
LT 00§
88°0%Z T
8L°S0t'S
TL 0LY 'LOT
-00°SLT'€E
-69°806'6
~%6°"8¥L
-§5°¢
-99°612'¢2
-LT°2S¢€
~GC 66T '8V
-.8°8Te'g82
~9G8°LBL LST
-00°5928'6%1
-4LL°80T'2E
-£2°00€'6L
-62°065°'€E¥%C
-9% " €€0'599
-00°L9g'€eT
-~£8°%2C'L8
0£%669 '¥8L
00°LSS'LE
82 '6%1'L6
9€'086°2
€7 6992V
90'gLT'CE
FS 00L 6L
69°02T'0¢€¢

soueTeg buTpuyg

T ce

TS 19T

L6TL8T'9

78 ZZT'T
8L ¥
TE'9T1

007000704

00°00%
00°000'CT

00°000'0L
99 €6T'LY

A3TATIOY 3TRRID

-PL¥PS THAVEL ANV NOIIVIMOdSNYEL

6% TT -TL 956’6 INANJINDE HONIW
00 Lve'e ONINIVIL

LL'8% LET08% INFWNAINOE - SHSYHT ANY SINZH
B9 S¥T HEHLO-DAS DE&S ® J0dd

SE'QE6'T OAS HDEL QANI-DAS DHEAS B A0¥Md

£6°9 DIDOY 3 HILIANY-DJAS DHIS ® 4A0¥d

§T°s¢ ¥ 95¢ HSNEdXH HDIAL0
SE" 82T HSNHAXH SNOINVITADSIKW

00°T19 Sd IHSHAHENAN

PE 2661 SdITddns 991 % IYINHC ‘aEW

-L6"S¥E INEWIACYANWI SQTH-TIDNYNIINIYI

80°880°T ¥0°650°¢€ LNAWA INOHE - HDNYNILNI VI
65 6% MEHILO~HONYANSNI

8L 8T8 QEANILXE ¥ FYIA-FONYINSNI

00°000'S ALITIEVYIT DITENd-HONTINSNI

20 €¥0'T YT 9TS'2 HSNEdXH UTOHESNOH
BT 0L 0£- 2t SNOILYD INAWNOD
00" €9 SHITAANS TYNOSYHd ® ONIHIOTID

00°000'S EONVRANSNI dWOD 1 SUMIIOM

B0 S¢E¢g 60°99T EONVENSNI INANAOTAWHNA
T8 LLZ L0 €96 FIYIIAHAN,/ YOI A
98 L8T'T 26 LIT'% IAsvo
Y€ PLL 9T LE"969°08 SEHAOTAWE ¥YINOET
-00°SLT’'€E SLESSY TVYILAYD 40 dTYS

-gL'0gL'E SCHADOUd HONWVMNSNI-DJSIW HIO

-b6 8FL JIITEY XYI dO¥d SHENMOHWCH-LS

-§5°¢ STVINHY ALYHJONd AYMHOIH-IS

B9 9T -05°'6E2'T TOOE -SONINYYHE INAWLSHANT
-6E°LVE QEANDESNN YOIU-SHXYIL d0¥d

-b6 28T 8% QEINDESNN INTIIND ~SHAYL d0dd

-L8'BTE'SBE TRENDES INIYEND-SHAXYL d0ud

00°00%’eT -95°'LBT'00T QENDISSYNQ
-00°"SZ8'6%T HANESHEY NED-TANDISSY-TIvYe ad

-LL"B0L'TZ HAVET JEN¥DOV-TANDISSY-1Yd ad

00°000°0L -€2°00€'LET TdEd LESSY d¥D-UANDISSY-TVE dd
-62°065'€%2 ESSY TVLIAYD NI LNEIWLSHANI ILEN

-9%"€£€0'99¢ INEWGINGE-d3d "WNODY

-00°L9S'ZT Td NVHL ¥HLO A¥dWI -d3d "WODDY

-€8°%22'L8 ASANI 3 DATI-dEA “WODDY

0€"669'%8L INHWA INOE

00°L85'LE DATE NVHL JHIC A¥AWI

BZ 6%T’LE INIWNIACYIWNI 3 ONIAIING

9£°086'2 TddNS DES ¥IND-DEY ¥YI J0¥d

€% 699'Z%1 DES WEND-0HY XYL d0¥d

62 €9% LL'80L'TE HAVET QEA¥DOY ddd AdM-DH
TE'00%'2T €T 00E'LET TdHEY LESSY d¥0 add JdM-2d
90°'826 ' LL 6Z°98E£'66C YASYHIL NI HSYD

0000-09210%
0000-0TCZTOS
0000-S02T09
0000-06TTOS
0000-S9TTO0S
0000-€STTO0S
0000-TSTTOS
0000-0TTTOS
0000-00TTOQS
0000-060T0S
0000-080T0QS
0000-TLOTOS
0000-0L0OTOS
0000-t50TO0S
0000-CS0TOS
0000-TS0TOS
0000-0%0TOS
0000-02C0TOS
0000-0TOTOS
0000-06€E009
0000-08E00S
0000=-0€€00S
0000-02€E00S
0000-00T00S
0000-00050%
0000-LTT¥0%
0000-0%2T0%
0000-T90T0%
0000-00L0O¥
0000-TTTOO¥
0000-TOTOO¥
0000-00T00%
0000-66600¢
€000-00800¢
¢000-00900¢
T000-00900¢
0000-00TOOE
0000-00%28T
0000-002ZZ8T
0000-00T28BT
0000-00¥%T8T
0000-00ZT8T
0000-00TTIS8T
0000-060TTT
0000-0TOTTT
¢ZT0-000T0T
TZT0-000TO0T
0000-00000T

A3TATIDY 3TqSQ spueTeqg BuTtuulbsg uoTadrioseg IgN IUNODOY
JHS Ve LSIQ #¥IA TIIIANIVIL M £Cce9 £CT9
8T0Z I®9j TEROSTA 8T0Z ‘8% Axenagsg Butpug § ybnoiyl [ pPOTISd 104
gaunowy @oueTeg TRTIL ST HT SWIL
T 7 Aousain) sseg asn / ALNACD OT0& - 0007 Auedwop BT/ST/E0 ®eQ - 16TID
1 J

aol

2d[ellL




00°0

15676 9%
TT°8TIT'T
£E6°CE8'T
69°850°'T

soueTed bButpug

8T0¢

€8°8ES'LOT

£5°69T

A31AT3OY 3TPSaD

IeSi TeDSTd
S3Unowy
Aousiin) eseqg

€8 8ES L0 000
TS 616 '9%
TT'8TT'T
TO'0LE'T 8" CTL
69°850'T Q00
AITATIOY 3T soueted butuutbeg
LHS T¥E LSIQ E¥Id JTAEIANIVIL "M XA

8107 ‘8z Axenigesg bBurpum g ybnoayy, L poriad zod
soueTeg TeTIL
asn / ALNNCD OTOA - 0001 Aueduop

STRIOL #xx

HTOIHEA-ININdIODE 0000-TLOEOS
INAWGINOH 0000-0L0E0S

SHILITILIN 0000-09210S
THNA-TIAVEL 3 dNSYEIL 0000-TSET0S

uotadraossg IQN JUNODOY

A

GTiHT SWIL
8T/9T/€0 @ = - T16ZID

—{

aou 2q el

AYA




~05'0%¢
SL'6E2'¢€
€2°0E9'€E
€2 %8

07" €88
00°000°S
ST 8%% ‘2
9 TITV
¥¥TLZ

T 868 'FTT
IO LTIB ET
82°8LT'S
109086
69°59% T
€0°L92'9
0€"T80'TOT
0E°T80'TOT
-T9°TZL'S2¢E
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
-€T° 805 ‘¢
-£T°80S '€
-6% ' 8%L

-6% 8L

-6% 8%L
00°0
-€8°202'1
-00°0TE
~£8°268
-8T1°'299'61¢
-9T1°299'61¢
-$E€°960'2
LS LEL
-8Z L¥0'9¢
-LT'T8L'08E

23ed OL JAesA 138eT]

T

000
00°0g6'¢T
LT'8S
00°0
00°0
00°'0

§% 98¢
00°0
LAARAN4
GL'0%8'LE
T€'8LS'T
00°0
¥L'S5F9
0€'99¢
LT 998'T
¥¥'g9g’'se
¥%'292'ST
-08 LET'E
00'0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
0070
000
00°0

=6 LYY
00°0
=26 L%V
~B8°6LI'T
-86°6L9°'C
-¥£°960'C
=91 LSV
-8E 91T
00°0

TE'TEE'T
-L6"S9%E
TT'LST'S
65°6%
8L°818
00"000°€S
S§9°LBT'E
8% <6

00" €5

7S LTS '6TT
£8°'9%0°'2T
00°000'S
LT°00S

B8 0%T'T
BL"50E'S
TL'OLY'LOT
TL 0L 'LOT
-€T°TZ0 0S¢
-00°SLT'E
-00°SLT'€E
~69°'806'6
-69°806'6
00°0

0070
-6% " TSL
-6%"TSL
-¥6'8%L
=05+ €
-99'512'e
00°0
-99°512'¢2
-6C°0L6'EEE
-6C°0L6 'EEE
000
-LT'29¢E
-SC°66T'8%
-L8'8TE'58C

000
00°0
80°880°¢C
0070
0070
00°'0

TS 18L
8T 0L
00°0
60°GLS'8BC
S§L°008'T
00°0
B80Sttt
T8LLT
98" L8T'T
FE'TLL'9Z
FEPLL' 9T
-22°982'L
000
00°0
-L6"L8T'9
-L6°LBT'9
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00'0
00°0

=91 9L6
c0°0
-9T"9.l6
-60°TCT
-60"TCT
00°0
-8L°¥
=T€' 91T
00°0

potisg Iesji a3se]

ALNNODOTOA

23ed O] IS}

Jjunowy potasd

mmmpm

8T0C de=4 TeDSTd

LHS TV¥d LSIA H¥IA JTdIANIVId M

BT0Z '8¢ Axenaqgeg Burtpum s uybnoayg L

SEITANS €Y1 ¥ "I¥VINIQ ‘dIW
ININZAOYIWI DATd-EONYNALNIYN
INIWA IN0H - HONYNILNIVI
JHHLO-HONVUINSNT

THANELXHE 3 HYIJA-HONVINSNI
ALITIEYIT DITENd-HONYANSNI
dSNHdXH JTOHHSNOH

' SNOILYDINIWAOD
SHITA4NS TUYNOS¥Hd ¥ ODONIHLOTIO
SHITddNS ONY SHOIAMES

#8 HHAOTWH JNV SHIMYIYS T®30L
SLIAENHEE HHAOTAWH T®30L
HONTENSNT dWOD | SYHMEOM
HONVAEOSNT INEWAOTAWHENL
HYYOIAEN/ YOI

IdsS¥YO

SLIJENEY HEAOTIWH

SHDYM NV AYYTIYS Te30L
SHHAOTIWE ¥VINDHEY

SHOVM ANV AYVIVS

SLIJHENEHE HHAOTdWHA ANV SHIYUVIVS
SHINLIANIdXHE

SHONHAHY T®30L

SEOY¥N0S DNIDNYNIA ¥HHLO T'3O0L
SLASSY TYILdYD 40 HIVS
SHDUNOS DNIDNUNIH YHHIO
SHONIAHY SOCHNVTTIDSIN Te30lL
SQEED0¥d HONWINSNI-DSIW HIO
SENNHAHY SNOENYTIHOSIW
SHOIAYHAS ¥0d SHOMYHD Te3IOL
QAS YIHDAFIIA-DAS ¥4 OYHD HIO
SHOIAYHS ¥0d SHDUYHD

ONZATY TYINIANIEAODYHINI Te30L
HOANHAHY HLYLS TB3IO0L

JEITEY X¥I d0¥d SYANMOHWOH-IS
STVINHY ALY¥HJO¥d AVMHDIH-LIS
HANIAEY IIVLS

SENNIATY TYLNINNYIAODYHINI
HNOW 40 HSN WO¥d HANHAHY Te30L
YHHLO - SNOISSHONOD ® SINIY
TO0d -SONINYVYHE LNHWLSHEANI

ONY AHNOW A0 HSN WO¥A HANHARY
SHXYL Te3lolL

XYL AL¥EId0odd Te3OL

0D SHEHXVL dOdd IYINHWHTA40S
JEANDOESNLN YOTUd-SEXYL do¥dd
HEYNOESNN INHIIND-SHXYL d0ud
dEINDES INHYMND-SHXYL d0¥d
XYL AL¥HEd0Nd

SHXYL

SHANIATY

HONVIVE aNNA LEN

0000-080T0S
0000-TLOTOS
0000-0L0TOS
0000-£S0TOS
0000-250T0¢S
0000-TS0TOS
0000-0%0T0S
0000-0C0TOS
0000-0TOTOS
SHITIdNSAYHS

0000-06¢E008
0000-08E0QS
0000-0EEQQS
0000-02E00S
SLIJENIEdNE

0000=-00TOOQS
SHOUMBAUNIVS
NHESAYVTYS
SHINLIANHIXHE

0000-000507%
DUSNENILYHIO

0000-LTT?0¥
SHONIAHIOS I

0000-0T9¢€0¥
SOAS ¥0d DHD

0000-0%ZT0F
0000-T30TO¥
ATYELYLS
NNHATIAODINI

0000-S2L00%
0000-00L00%
AINOWESNATY

0000-02T00%
0000-TTTO0®
0000-TOTOO0¥
0000-00T0O0®
XYL AL¥EJAO¥d
SEXYL
SHANHEAHY
I150d,/dNQALEN

asn

uotadIaoseg IgN IUNODDY
£2TTY €29
poTIsd 104
JUBWEIEB1S SWOLUT 8Z:%T 2wWTL

AILNAOD OTOA - 0001 Auedwop

8T/9T/E0 2380 £627T5

juswiale|  alWoou|




-$9°98£'€91T
L6 PEL'TOT
SE'TEP'ET
0070
SETTEV'ET

TE S0P €E
LO"T99'¢€
§0°TSE
LO"0€EB
g8 19t
09°S%S
00°TO0'T
6T 990'T
89 TET
S0°%8L'S
629
%002
00°0ST
¥Z'LY6
05°6T
00°6TL'E

TV TLY'EY
ZZ'008'9%
GE'TEP'ET
00°0

SETTEV'ET

Zr-8es’s
86 066
00°0
0070
€8 9ttt
00°0
00°0
BE6LT
89 TET
00°0
0070
L €
00'0
6" 1ST
00°0
000

25 TT9'891
T9°60% 18T
Z9°LEO'8¥
TS 6T6'97%
TT°8TT'T

SH FS8 €T
€6°C228 1T
69°850°T
-PL VWS
00°0
-ge'S¥6'6
00" L¥Z'T
YT 628
89°S%HT
SE'0€6'T
£6°9
00°'0
00°'0

SE° 66T
§€° 82T
00°T¢

00'zZo¥'9e
z2Z'L89'¢c¢E
00°0
00°'0
00°'0

ET'CIT'S
8% 0TT'T
62°850'T
00°0
00°0

6% 1T
00°0
LL"8F
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
-L0"LS
00°0
000

HONYIVE aNnd IEN Te30l
SHMALIANTdXH Te30L

SILASSY MYILIAYD Te30L
HTIOIHEA-ININA INOH

ININAINDH

SLESSY MYLIdVD

SHITAANS ONY SEDIAYHS Te30L
SHILITILA

TENA-TIAVIL ® dNSYUL

THIAVIL ONY NOIILYIYOdSNYHEL
MEHLO-dXd 1ddDdds

ININGINDE ¥ONIW

ONINIVIL

INZWAINOH - SHSYAT ANY SINEMN
YHEHLO-DAS DHAS 3 JA0dd

DAS HOEL OANI-DAS DHAS 3 40ud
DI0DY ® HLIANY-DAS DEAS 3 J0¥d
ONIINI¥d-dXd HIIAL0
HOYLS0d-dXH HOILAO

HSNEdAXH HDIAAO

HSNHdXH SNOENYTIEDSIKW
SATHSUATWINW

SHITAANS ANV SHEDIANES

0000-TLOEOS
0000-0L0EQCS
LHSSYIYLIAYD

0000-09210S
0000-TS2T0S
0000-052T0S
0000-6%2T0S
0000-0TZTO0S
0000-502T0S
0000-06TTO0S
0000-59TT0S
0000-29TT0S
0000-TSTTOS
C000-ZTTITOS
0000-TTTITOS
0000-0TTTIOS
0000-00TTOS
0000-060T0S
SHITIANSAYES

93eQ O] I8 3seT poTasd Ieaj 3sel s3eq OJ JIeax junowy poTIsd uotadranssg JIgN JUNODOY
ALNQODOTOA LHS TV¥d LSIQ E¥Id JTIHEIANIVIA M £ZC9 £CCo
810z aesjx TeosTd 8T0Z '8¢ Axenigsi Butpug g uybnoayl . poTisd X104
. Jjusws3els SWOOUT BZ:FT SWIL
Zz et asn ALNOOD OT0& - 0001 Aueduop BT/9T/€0 ~18d €621

Juawia)e;, , awoou|




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
Rank / Job Descriptions 03/20/2006

Section 730 REVISION DATE
Fire Engineer DRAFT 03/16/18

730.01 DEFINITION AND QUALIFICATIONS
This is a Member who:

- Has been promoted to the rank of Fire Engineer;

- Meets and continues to meet Firefighter qualifications;

- Has successfully performed those skills outlined in the "WPFD Trainee | Probationary FF Sign-Off
Check Sheet" (Appendix 710.04b);

- Has agreed, by his or her signature, to the terms outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding -
Volunteer Firefighter (Appendix 710.01);

- Is in good mental and physical health;

- Conducts him/herself in a socially acceptable, cooperative manner;

- Is able to receive, comprehend, and carry out directions;

- Performs all assigned duties competently and professionally;

- Has and maintains a valid California firefighter's restricted driver's license (at a minimum);

- Maintains current certifications and training as required by law for firefighters, including, but not
limited to, advanced first aid and CPR/AED, hazardous materials training and refreshers, SIDS

awareness training and refreshers, and blood-borne and airborne pathogens training and
refreshers (EMT certification required for career staff); am

- Has (1) attended 100% of the regular Monday night drills and mandatory trainings and/or attained
100% of the knowledge presented at all regular Monday night and/or mandatory trainings, and (2)
successfully demonstrated the skills practiced at all regular Monday night drills and mandatory
trainings. Special consideration may be given to Members whose circumstances preclude their
attendance at regular Monday night drills upon approval of the Fire Chief, who shall first consult
with the Training Officer.

730.01 CHARACTERISTICS AND DUTIES

The Fire Engineer is fully qualified to operate any apparatus, vehicle and/or equipment, in addition to
performing all normal emergency response duties and to perform basic maintenance and trouble-
shooting.

The Fire Engineer:

- Drives fire apparatus to the scene of an emergency, positions apparatus, and places apparatus in
operation as directed.

- Operates engines by laying hose, positioning water monitors, and monitoring hydraulic
conditions, directs engine hook-up and sets up and adjusts controls to ensure proper water flow,

- Operates rescue and other specialized apparatus as may be required.

- Operates various auxiliary equipment such as lights and power during night-time emergency
response.

- Sets up ladders, uses hand and power tools to obtain entry to buildings, frees trapped accident
victims, shuts off utilities, and provides ventilation.

- Participates in clean-up, salvage and overhaul operations; cleans, services and ensures

Page 1 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
Rank [/ Job Descriptions 03/20/2006

Section 730 REVISION DATE
Fire Engineer DRAFT 03/16/18

operational readiness of fire vehicles, apparatus, hoses and equipment; and assists with the
maintenance of station and facilities.

Performs basic trouble-shooting and provides minor repairs to apparatus and equipment.
Participates in various staff support assignments including but not limited to: fire prevention,
inspection of commercial and residential property, training and skills improvement; maintenance
of inventory records; scheduled inspections of department equipment and apparatus; and fire
investigations.

Assists in the instruction and/or supervision of FF Trainees and/or Probationary Firefighters, as
assigned.

Works with the community in a variety of educational, public relations and service programs.
Consistently demonstrates the highest level of customer service during emergency and routine
situations.

Performs all duties and responsibilities in a safe and responsible manner.

The Fire Engineer shall possess knowledge of:

730.03

Principles and practices of fire suppression, rescue, hazardous materials response and fire
prevention.

Principles and practices of emergency medical care at the basic life support level.

Geographical layout of the area, location of various fires suppression utilities, and types of
building construction in the community.

Ability to drive large apparatus in a safe manner, including responding to emergency scenes in a
reasonable response time.

Knowledge of hydraulics, fire streams, fixed water systems, and fixed fire protection systems.
Knowledge of mechanical principles including basic apparatus maintenance, pump maintenance,
pumping operations, and the equipment use and operations.

Ability to utilize apparatus efficiently during pumping operations, maintain constant water supply
and solving operational problems as they occur.

EDUCATION

The Fire Engineer:

Is expected to have successfully completed the following California State Fire Training (or
equivalent) classes:

o Driver/Operator 1A (NOTE: this class may be waived by the Fire Chief)

o Driver/Operator 1B
Is expected to continue his or her education in IFSTA Essentials, as well as to seek additional
information in areas he or she is not comfortable with;
Is encouraged to seek additional training through the Training Officer, whom may assign the Fire
Engineer a training mentor, or whom may detail a specific continuing education program to help
develop additional skills;
Is encouraged to take advantage of training outside the Department. The Member may be eligible

Page 2 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
Rank / Job Descriptions 03/20/2006

Section 730 REVISION DATE
Fire Engineer DRAFT 03/16/18

for reimbursement of cost for such training. NOTE: Any Member seeking reimbursement of cost
for outside training must get permission PRIOR TO ATTENDING the training and must provide
proof of successful completion of the training; without prior approval from the Chief,
reimbursement will be denied.

730.04 EVALUATION

At six (6) months from the date the Member achieved Fire Engineer status, the Member is expected to
meet with his or her assigned Captain and the Assistant Chiefs for a job performance review. Thereafter,
the Member is expected to meet with his or her assigned Captain and Assistant Chiefs for an annual job
performance review.

Page 3 of 3

J0




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
Rank / Job Descriptions 05/10/2012

Section 740 REVISION DATE
Fire Lieutenant DRAFT 03/16/18

740.01 DEFINITION AND QUALIFICATIONS
Fire Lieutenant may be a career or a volunteer position. This is a Member who:

- Has been promoted to the rank of Fire Lieutenant;

- Has a minimum of three (3) continuous years in the fire service as a member of an organized fire
department or fire agency;

- Meets and continues to meet Fire Engineer qualifications;

- Is in good mental and physical health;

- Conducts him/herself in a socially acceptable, cooperative manner;

- s able to receive, comprehend, and carry out directions;

- Performs all assigned duties competently and professionally;

- Has and maintains a valid California firefighter's restricted driver's license (at a minimum);

- Maintains current certifications and training as required by law for firefighters, including, but not
limited to, advanced first aid and CPR/AED, hazardous materials training and refreshers, SIDS
awareness training and refreshers, and blood-borne and airborne pathogens training and
refreshers (EMT certification required for career staff); and

- Has (1) attended 100% of the regular Monday night drills and mandatory trainings and/or attained
100% of the knowledge presented at all regular Monday night and/or mandatory trainings, and (2)
successfully demonstrated the skills practiced at all regular Monday night drills and mandatory
trainings. Special consideration may be given to Members whose circumstances preclude their
attendance at regular Monday night drills upon approval of the Fire Chief, who shall first consult
with the Training Officer.

740.02 CHARACTERISTICS AND DUTIES

The Fire Lieutenant must show ability to lead, be able to instruct other Members, be considered highly
competent, and respond to requests for service, both in and out of District. If necessary, the Fire
Lieutenant shall fill the position of Incident Commander, until relieved of such responsibility.

The Fire Lieutenant shall have knowledge of:

- Modern firefighting and rescue principals, practices, techniques and procedures, especially as
they relate to the District's target hazards.

- Command and control principals.

- Proper operation and maintenance of the various types of fire apparatus and fire, medical and
rescue equipment.

- Operating policies and procedures of the West Plainfield Fire Department. Applicable fire safety
inspections.

- Building construction for fire protection.
- Basic budget development and administration.

Page 1 of 3

i



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
Rank / Job Descriptions 05/10/2012

Section 740 REVISION DATE
Fire Lieutenant DRAFT 03/16/18

The Fire Lieutenant shall have the following skills:

- Leadership.

- Command and control.
- Supervisory.

- Critical thinking.

- Report development.

- Computer use.

The Fire Lieutenant shall have the ability to:

- Properly operate, deploy and/or maintain fire apparatus, equipment, tools, devices, and facilities.

- Act calmly and quickly in emergency situations, effectively directing firefighting and other
emergency operations until relieved by a superior officer.

- Work cooperatively with others.

- Effectively interpret, implement and enforce departmental rules, regulations and policies, as well
as other pertinent regulations and policies.

- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally in writing, prepare and deliver complete and
accurate reporis.

- Lead and motivate individuals and groups toward successful accomplishment of assigned
projects, while maintaining cooperative relationships with superiors, peers, subordinates and,
most importantly, district residents and businesses. Assist in budget preparation and
administration.

- Assist in the instruction and/or supervision of Members, as assigned.

- Work with the community in a variety of educational, public information and service programs.

- Consistently demonstrate the highest level of customer service during emergency and routine
situations.

- Perform all duties and responsibilities in a safe and responsible manner.

740.03 EDUCATION
The Fire Lieutenant:

- Is expected to have successfully completed the following California State Fire Training (or
equivalent) classes:
- Volunteer Firefighter
- Driver/Operator 1A (NOTE: this class may be waived by the Fire Chief)
Driver/Operator 1B
- Command 1A OR equivalent experience
- Shall continue his or her education in command-level classes;

- Shall seek additional training through the Training Officer, who may assign the Fire Lieutenant a
mentor, or who detail a specific training program to assist in development of additional skills;

Page 2 of 3

|2




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

EFFECTIVE DATE

DIVISION 700
05/10/2012

Rank / Job Descriptions

REVISION DATE

Section 740
DRAFT 03/16/18

Fire Lieutenant

- Is encouraged to obtain and maintain certification as an EMT;

- Is encouraged to take advantage of training outside the Department. The Member may be eligible
for reimbursement of cost for such training. NOTE: Any Member seeking reimbursement of cost
for outside training must get permission PRIOR TO ATTENDING the training and must provide
proof of successful completion of the training; without prior approval from the Chief,
reimbursement will be denied.

740.04 EVALUATION

At six (6) months after the date the Member is appointed to the rank of Fire Lieutenant, the Member shall
meet with the Assistant Chiefs and supervisory personnel, as appropriate, for a job performance review.

Thereafter, the Member shall meet with the Assistant Chiefs and supervisory personnel, as appropriate,

for an annual performance review.

Page 3 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
RANK/ JOB DESCRIPTION DRAFT 03/16/18

Section 750 REVISION DATE
Fire Captain NONE

750.01 DEFINITIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS
Fire Captain may be a career or a volunteer position. This is a Member who:

- Has been promoted to the rank of Fire Captain;

- Has a minimum of three (3) continuous years in the fire service as a member of an organized fire
department or fire agency;

- Meets and continues to meet Fire Lieutenant qualifications;

- Isin good mental and physical health;

- Conducts him/herself in a socially acceptable, cooperative manner;

- Is able to receive, comprehend, and carry out directions;

- Performs all assigned duties competently and professionally;

- Has and maintains a valid California firefighter's restricted driver's license (at a mlmmum)

- Maintains current certifications and training as required by law for firefighters, including, but not
limited to, advanced first aid and CPR/AED, hazardous materials training and refreshers, SIDS
awareness training and refreshers, and blood-barne and airborne pathogens training and
refreshers (EMT certification required for career staff); and

- Has (1) attended 100% of the regular Monday night drills and mandatory trainings and/or attained
100% of the knowledge presented at all regular Monday night and/or mandatory trainings, and (2)
successfully demonstrated the skills practiced at all regular Monday night drills and mandatory
trainings. Special consideration may be given to Members whose circumstances preclude their
attendance at regular Monday night drills upon approval of the Fire Chief, who shall first consult
with the Training Officer.

750.02 CHARACTERISTICS AND DUTIES

This position would be filled by personnel recognized to have an exceptional knowledge of modern
techniques, methods and approaches to all emergency responder situations. This person will have
exhibited a willingness to accept responsibility for discharging the duties outlined below in a responsive,
mature, and cooperative manner. As such, this person would be looked to by personnel to solve
problems.

The Fire Captain will be responsible for fire department operations in cooperation with the Chief and the
Assistant Chiefs; will be responsible for planning and supervising subordinate personnel engaged in
training, station and equipment maintenance, fire prevention, and personnel safety; and will direct
medical, accident, and fire-fighting activities until relieved by a superior officer.

This is a member who has knowledge of:

- Modern fire suppression, fire prevention, and fire service administration principles, methods,
practices, and techniques;

- Sound principles and practices of personnel deployment, supervision, and training;

- Fire apparatus, equipment, tools, devices and facilities and their proper utilization,
maintenance, and methods of deployment; and

- Equipment procurement and maintenance.

Page1 of 3

14



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
RANK /JOB DESCRIPTION DRAFT 03/16/18

Section 750 REVISION DATE
Fire Captain NONE

This member has the ability to:

- Make sound decisions and direct operations at the scene of an alarm in the absence of a
superior officer;

- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing;

- Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with superiors, peers, subordinates,
district residents cooperating agencies and businesses; and

- Effectively interpret, implement, and enforce provisions of federal and state laws, county and
departmental rules, regulations and policies, and all other pertinent regulations and policies.

The Fire Captain will:

- Be responsible for and direct all emergency scenes, until relieved by a superior officer;

- Assign subordinate personnel and equipment on-scene, including, but not limited to,
placement of equipment for safe, efficient operations, supervision of hose lays, water
direction, ladder placement, building ventilation, and salvage, overhaul, and cleanup
operations;

- Direct and assist in fire-fighting and life-saving procedures;

- Be responsible for assigned personnel, apparatus, and equipment.

- Ensure the readiness of the apparatus, as assigned.

- Ensure all equipment is returned to its proper place and serviced after all operations,
including ancillary equipment such as resuscitators, SCBA, efc;

- In cooperation with other officers, plan and conduct personnel training;

- Actively participate in maintaining the manual of standard operating procedures;

- Instill and insure an attitude of safety consciousness;

- Maintain all proper response records and reports are completed within timelines specified by
the Fire Chief; and

- Participate in fire prevention inspections and response planning.

750.03 TRAINING REQUIREMENTS / CERTIFICATIONS

A volunteer Fire Captain shall be encouraged to be a certified EMT; the career Fire Captain shall be a
certified EMT. All Fire Captains shall be certified in hazardous materials response to the first responder

operations level.
The Fire Captain shall be proficient and knowledgeable in:

- Multi-discipline command;

- Fire cause and determination;

- Prevention;

- Hazardous materials response;

- Wildland firefighting techniques;

- Departmental response protocols; and

- Applicable federal, state, county, and departmental laws, standards, and regulations.

The Fire Captain is encouraged to continue to expand their knowledge in the areas of fire ground
operations, instruction, and public education.

Page 2 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
RANK / JOB DESCRIPTION DRAFT 03/16/18

Section 750 REVISION DATE
Fire Captain NONE

750.04 EVALUATION

Annually, the Fire Captain will be evaluated by the Assistant Chiefs for proficiency in the above-described
characteristics, duties, and training / certification requirements. Lack of proficiency or required training /
certifications may result in disciplinary action.

Page 3 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE

RANK /JOB DESCRIPTIONS DRAFT 03/16/18
Section 765 : REVISION DATE
Fire Battalion Chief - Volunteer NONE
765.01 DEFINITIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Fire Battalion Chief — Volunteer shall be a volunteer position. This is a Member who:

765.02

Has been promoted to the rank of Fire Battalion Chief - Volunteer;

Has a minimum of five (5) continuous years in the fire service as a member of an organized
fire department or fire agency;

Meets / continues to meet Fire Captain qualifications;

Is in good mental and physical health;

Conducts him/herself in a socially acceptable, cooperative manner;

Is able to receive, comprehend, and carry out directions;

Performs all assigned duties competently and professionally;

Has and maintains a valid California firefighter's restricted driver's license (at a minimum);
Maintains current certifications and training as required by law for firefighters, including, but
not limited to, advanced first aid and CPR/AED, hazardous materials training and refreshers,
SIDS awareness training and refreshers, and blood-borne and airborne pathogens training
and refreshers (EMT certification required for career staff); and

Has (1) attended 100% of the regular Monday night drills and mandatory trainings and/or
attained 100% of the knowledge presented at all regular Monday night and/or mandatory
trainings, and (2) successfully demonstrated the skills practiced at all regular Monday night
drills and mandatory trainings. Special consideration may be given to Members whose
circumstances preclude their attendance at regular Monday night drills upon approval of the
Fire Chief, who shall first consult with the Training Officer.

TYPICAL TASKS

The Fire Battalion Chief may not perform all these tasks and/or may perform similar related tasks not
listed here, as assigned:

Ensures that proper firefighting, prevention and equipment maintenance techniques are
adhered to.

Conducts / manages inspections, including, but not limited to, equipment, pre-fire planning,
and fire origin investigations, as necessary.

Maintains clear, timely, and accurate communications between members so that fire
protection and support activities are coordinated and fire control objectives achieved.
Identifies ways to improve and streamline fire suppression, company inspection, training,
equipment maintenance, tactics and programs including the cost and benefit of possible
improvements.

Identifies and assesses problems impacting the effectiveness of fire service delivery and
takes corrective action in consultation with the Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chiefs.
Plans, directs, manages and coordinates the work of volunteer members as appropriate.
Projects a positive image to individuals and groups as a professional, competent and
responsive manager. Communicates effectively and openly with different individuals and
groups.

Page 1 of 3




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
RANK /JOB DESCRIPTIONS DRAFT 03/16/18

Section 765 REVISION DATE
Fire Battalion Chief - Volunteer NONE

- Keeps abreast of fire suppression and prevention prablems and hazards within the District
and exercises initiative in finding workable solutions to these problems.

765.03 MINIMUM KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES AND SKILLS
The Fire Battalion Chief — Volunteer shall have:
Knowledge of:

- Problems, issues, philosophies, principles and tactics associated with firefighting, fire
prevention, inspection and equipment maintenance;

- Modern management, planning, organization, motivation, budgeting and communication
techniques;

- Disfrict policies and regulations;

- Relevant laws, ordinances, codes and court decisions that affect fire protection;

- District geography;

- Maijor fire hazards; and

- Water supply systems.

Ability to:

- Manage the technical aspects of various fire suppression, prevention and training activities;
and
- Quickly analyze emergency situations and direct the proper course of action.

Skill in:

- Performance evaluation and employee development;

- Written and oral communications;

- Interpersonal relations; and

- Fire protection operations and administrative / management systems.

765.04 LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES

Have and maintain:

- Possession of a valid California Driver's License with firefighter endorsement (within one
month of appointment); and
- First Aid / CPR for the Professional Rescuer.

The Fire Battalion Chief — Volunteer — is encouraged to have and maintain certification as an EMT.

Page 2 of 3

b




WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Operations and Procedures Manual

DIVISION 700 EFFECTIVE DATE
RANK / JOB DESCRIPTIONS DRAFT 03/16/18

Section 765 REVISION DATE
Fire Battalion Chief - Volunteer NONE

765.05 TRAINING / EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

In addition to four (4) years of fire suppression experience, including two (2) years’ experience at the rank
of Fire Captain, or higher, and have any of (1) an Associate of Arts Degree, (2) a Bachelor of Arts
Degree, or (3) Fire Officer Certification.

750.04 EVALUATION

Annually, the Fire Battalion Chief — Volunteer will be evaluated by the Assistant Chiefs for proficiency in
the above-described characteristics, duties, and training / certification requirements. Lack of proficiency or
required training / certifications may result in disciplinary action.

Page 3 of 3




West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 « (530) 766-0212

Minutes — February 20, 2018
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:13 pm by President McMullen. Present were:

Commissioners: Beoshanz, McMullen, Yeager, Hjerpe and Guarino

Staff: Assistant Chief Bill Heins, Chief Cherie Rita, Volunteer Fire Department
President Patrick Fish and Clerk Sharon Grafton

Guests: Dr. Michael Payne and Jo Yeager, Hall Manager.

Since Dr. Michael Payne is present to discuss the Animal Rescue Training, it was agreed to
take this item out of order. ,

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS
b. Ad Hoc Committee
ii. Animal Rescue Training Committee

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2"d:  Commissioner Yeager

To take this Committee Report out of order.
Passed: Unanimously

President McMullen gave an overview of the Committee’s work from the past
several months. The members of the Committee are James McMullen,
Charles Hjerpe, Dr. Michael Payne as the technical advisor, Chief Rita and
Assistant Chief Heins as staff.

Chief Rita explained that this training program is a new program that was
created for large animal rescues in cases of fires and other disasters. There
are 3 sections to the program. 1) classroom portion, 2) technical portion and
3) hands on portion.

The focus is on moving animals in an emergency such as fire vs. getting them
out of a ravine or other life-threatening situation. It is a Fire Operations Animal
Rescue.

The first class is scheduled for June 2" for only the West Plainfield Fire
Department and hopefully will be rolled out to the county in the future.

Assistant Chief Heins stated that sometimes fires move so fast that animals

can’t be moved and the Firefighter is ill equipped on how to handle large
animals. This program will help them in working with animals.

10f7




Dr. Payne is a large animal veterinarian and currently works as a volunteer
firefighter in the Vacaville Fire Protection District. He stated that the training
had been well thought out and it will help firefighters to not be the victim of an
animal that is in panic or in pain.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2™:  Commissioner Yeager

To épprove moving forward as presented.

Passed: Unanimously

REVIEW DISCUSSION OF BILLS

a. Approve payment of bills as amended.

Motion by: Commissioner Yeager
2":  Commissioner Guarino

To approve the bills in the amount of $2,837.12.
Passed: Unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

LILLARD HALL
a. Lillard Hall Business
No new business
b. Lillard Hall Reports
No comments
(¢F Lillard hall Committee Report Ad Hoc
I Financial Analysis Report
Nothing to report
ii. Recommendation/Action: Salary for Hall Manager
There was discussion and recommendations from the Lillard Hall
Committee to have the Hall Manager paid $200 per month.
It was decided that the Hall Manager should be a management employee
of the District. It was also agreed that the Lillard Hall would reimburse the
district for the amount paid to the Hall Manager. Assistant Chief Heins
will work with Jo Yeager to get the appropriate paperwork and get her set
up in the system.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Hjerpe

To have the Hall Manager be put on payroll as a management employee of
the Fire District at a monthly salary of $200.

Abstained: Commissioners Yeager & Beoshanz
Passed: with 3 votes

20f7

A\



iii. Recommendation/Action: Policy for signing checks
There was discussion regarding reasons for check signing for Lillard Hall.
There are 2 reasons, first to reimburse the Hall Manager and the other to
refund deposit money. It was agreed that any of the Commissioners
should be able to sign the checks that are needed.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner McMullen

To have refund checks signed by Commissioner Yeager and members of
the Lillard Hall Committee. If they are not available the President of the
Board would sign.

Motion Withdrawn

Motion amended by: Commissioner Guarino
2": Commissioner Hjerpe

To have checks requesting refund be signed by any member of the Board
unless they are related to the Hall Manager.

Abstained: Commissioner Yeager
Passed: with 4 votes

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Hjerpe

To replace original motion: Checks may be signed by any member of the
Board with the exception of those checks paid to the Hall Manager. Checks
paid to the Hall Manager many not be signed by any member related to the
Hall Manager.

Abstained: Commissioner Yeager
Passed: with 4 votes

V. Landscaping/Fencing
The volunteers were asked for input regarding the space between the
Hall and the Station and the southernmost end of the Hall. Patrick Fish,
President of the Volunteer Fire Department stated that it had been
discussed and the volunteers would like to see landscaping so they could
potentially have picnic tables. Patrick Fish was asked to take this back to
the Volunteers to see what type of partnership could be made to help pay
for the expense of the landscaping.

Lillard Hall Painting Committee Report

Nothing new to report. The Commissioners asked that this Committee be
dissolved and this item be moved under the Current Lillard Hall Committee report
as 4cv.

3of7




5. FINANCIALS

a.

Deposits
2 Deposits totaling $1,814.66

Financial Reports
Chief Rita informed the Board that the Capital Asset Replacement account has

been corrected and now has the correct amount.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a.

Discussion/Action — B230 Build
Chief Rita asked the Boards permission to start gathering bids for chassis on the
B230 Build.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
27:  Commissioner Hjerpe

To give permission to begin getting the bids as requested.

Passed: Unanimously

Discussion/Action — One-time salary augmentation — AC Heins for 2017.
Commissioner Guarino recommended giving Assistant Chief Heins a one-time
salary augmentation of $1,000.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2"9;  Commissioner Yeager

To approve a one-time salary augmentation of $1,000

Amended Motion by: Commissioner Beoshanz
20 Commissioner Yeager

To revise the one-time salary augmentation to $1,200

Passed: Unanimously

7. OLD BUSINESS

a.

Discussion/Action on Mill Stone Monument Update

Commissioner Beoshanz informed the Board that the Mill Stone had been put in
the wrong location. The current location will interfere with the electrical lines to
the sign if it is stabilized with posts in the ground.

Commissioners Yeager stated that the electrical line could be moved easily but
would require an electrician to disconnect and move.

Motion by: Commissioner Yeager
2":  Commissioner Guarino

To have staff and an electrician move the wiring.

Passed: Unanimously

40f 7




CHIEF’S REPORT

Chief Rita informed the Board of a few items.

The Pancake Breakfast will be held March 4" this year.
At the County Chiefs meeting, the Chiefs decided to move forward to meet with
the supervisions about getting a portion of the Safety Tax and the Cannabis Tax.

Have a new member joining us officially, Garret Beoshanz.

ASSISTANT CHIEF REPORT

Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board of a few items.

[ ]

There is a total of 3 new trainees currently. 2 just joined that live on Corcoran Hill
Road. Assistant Chief Heins stated he would invite them to the next Board
Meeting,

The injured staff member has been placed on an additional 3-month rehabilitation
but is doing light work. His doctor is very optimistic he will return to work

Working on several audits. Completed the audit for the County and the State
Controller audit is coming up in a couple of months.

Statistics and letters for funding requests have gone out.

Disneyland sent a thank you to members of the Fire Department (Firefighters)
inviting them to Disneyland by giving them one ticket for them and a guest.

Weed abatement need to be revamped but this year we will continue with what
we have done in the past. A suggested change will be brought back to the Board
for review and approval.

LAFCO Transparency Webinar is 2/28 from 11-12pm. Patrick Fish has agreed to
go out tot his website and make any changes to satisfy this transparency.

10. VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES REPORT

President Patrick Fish stated that there are only a couple items.

Pancake Breakfast is March 4™,

We will be staffing a Beer Booth again at the Yolo County Fair August 15-19.
Volunteers agreed to use the money this year from the Pancake Breakfast to
purchase another Combi tool for Brush 30 along with cabinetry.

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS

a.

Standing Committees
i. Benefits Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)— No meeting, no report.
i.  Budget Commitiee Report (Yeager, Hjerpe) — No meeting, no report.
ii. Personnel Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
Chief Rita stated that she had received suggestions from the Volunteers
regarding the attached drafts of the job description attached and would like
to wait for discussion so she can revise and submit at the next meeting. All
agreed.
iv. Extended Coverage/Resident Firefighter Program Committee (Beoshanz,
Yeager)
e Commissioner Yeager stated there were 2 letters send out for
funding. The funding is for a full-time staff member and a brush rig.

¢ Yocha Dehe has asked for more information regarding the brush rig.

e The airport may be able to become a service district and we may be
able to get $2500 a year for this.

e Chief Rita suggested a committee be appointed to take a look at
creating an Airport Service District Funding Committee — Ad Hoc

Commissioners Yeager and Hjerpe are appointed with Chief Rita
as staff.

50f7




Patrick Fish

Jo Yeager
Left 8:55pm
b. Ad Hoc Committees
i Policy Review Committee (Beoshanz, Guarino)— No meeting, no report.
i.  Animal Rescue Training Committee (McMullen, Hjerpe)- taken of order and
Covered.
ii. Monument Committee (Beoshanz, Yeager) — Covered under Assistant
Chief Heins report.
12. BUREAU OF INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE (BHHS) LIASION REPORT

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Commissioner McMullen stated that there had been an article stating that they may have
changed the name of the facility again. Also, the Funding seems promising.

He also stated that there was a study done recommending that there be a right and left
turn pocket. Litigation is underway regarding the road.

TRAINING LIASION REPORT
Nothing new to report.

FIRE PREVENTION LIASION REPORT

Nothing to report. Assistant Chief Heins already covered.

MAJOR EQUIPMENT LIASION REPORT
Nothing new to report.

CONSENT CALENDAR

It was clarified that this only need be on the agenda the month following each quarter.

MINUTES
a. Approval of January 16, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes

Move to approve minutes as corrected on page 2 of 5.

Motion by: Commissioner Yeager
2" Commissioner Guarino

Passed: Unanimously

CLERKS’ REPORT

Clerk Grafton stated she had the final copy of the Special Districts Financial
Transactions Report and asked if any of the Commissioners would like to see it. She
stated it would be there at the station if they wanted to look at it.

a. Discussion/Action — Personnel Evaluation — Sharon Grafton
President McMullen asked that the Personnel Committee meet with Clerk
Grafton and bring back recommendation to the Board.

He also suggested they get a copy of the job description to review

6of7 95




19. OPEN FORUM
Commissioner Beoshanz stated that there used to be a BBQ pit in the back of Lillard
Hall and it was lined with bricks. He noted that it was covered in and suggested that the
bricks be dug out as there are somewhere around 100 bricks. President McMullen
asked that this go to the Lillard Hall Committee for discussion and to come back with a
recommendation.
Commissioner Beoshanz also stated that he would like to see a 4 way stop sign at the
intersections of 31 & 96. President McMullen asked that this be added to the Board
Agenda for new month.
20. CALENDAR
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners will be
Tuesday March 20, 2018.
Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Yeager
To adjourn,
Passed: Unanimously
Meeting adjourned 9:25pm
Vice President Clerk
7of7




